
March 18, 1999

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Bill Macauley, Acting Dean, College of Arts and Sciences
Indra David, Acting Dean, Library
John C. Gardner, Dean, School of Business Administration

Justine Speer, Dean, School of Nursing
Ronald E. Olson, Dean, School of Health Sciences

Mary L. Otto, Dean, School of Education and Human Services
Janet Blanks, Director, Eye Research Institute
Michael Polis, Dean, School of Engineering & Computer Science

David P. Doane, Chair, Senate Elections Committee

Election of 1999-2001 Senate

The Provost has instructed the Senate Elections Committee to proceed with the election of
faculty under the current constitution. Although there is legislation pending which could alter
the composition of the Senate, its fate and timetable for adoption are uncertain. In order to
ensure continuity of the Senate, we have carried out our duty to reapportion the Senate.
According to the current constitution and past practice established by the Senate
ElectionsCommittee, the composition of the 1999-2001 Senate will be as follows:

Total

Constituency

Arts & Sciences
Business Administration

Engineering & Comp. Sci.
Eye Research Institute
Health Sciences
Human & Educational Ser.

Library
Nursing
Students
APs

President Is Appointees
Dean of Graduate School
Provost

Number
Elected

22

5
4
1
2
6
1
2
3
2

48

ExOfficio

& Appointed

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

3
1
1

13

Total

23
6
5

2
3
7
2
3
3
2
3
1
1

61


